
AGENDA 
CITY OF PEARLAND 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

       Henry Fuertes            Daniel Tunstall 
  P&Z CHAIRPERSON   P&Z VICE-CHAIRPERSON 

COMMISSIONERS 

    Elizabeth McLane       Derrick Reed 

Mary Starr    Ginger McFadden 

Thomas Duncan 

February 2, 2015 6:30 p.m.

In accordance with the Texas Open Meeting Act the Agenda is posted for public information, at all 
times, for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of the meeting on the bulletin board 
located at the front entrance of the City Hall, 3519 Liberty Drive. 

1



AGENDA - REGULAR MEETING OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
OF THE CITY OF PEARLAND, TEXAS, MONDAY, FEBRUARY 2, 2015, AT 6:30 
P.M., HELD IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS,  CITY HALL,  3519 LIBERTY DRIVE, 
PEARLAND, TEXAS 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

II. CONSENT AGENDA
All items listed under the “Consent Agenda” are considered to be routine
and require little or no deliberation by the P&Z Commission. These items
will be enacted / approved by one motion unless a commissioner requests
separate action on an item, in which event the item will be removed from
the Consent Agenda and considered by separate action (ix. Matters
removed from Consent Agenda). Approval of the Consent Agenda enacts
the items of legislation.

A. CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION – APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
AND EXCUSED ABSENCES 

1. Approve the Minutes of the January 5, 2015 P&Z Regular Meeting, held
at 6:30 p.m.

2. Excuse the Absence of Thomas Duncan from the January 5, 2015 P&Z
Regular meeting.

B. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION – FINAL PLAT OF AVALON 
TERRACE SECTION 5 

A request by Brent Lindelof of Jones and Carter, applicant; on behalf of MHI, 
owner; for approval of a Final Plat of Avalon Terrace Section 5, a 62 l ot 
single-family residential subdivision on approximately 14.75 acres of land on 
the following described property, to wit 

Legal Description: A subdivision of 14.75 acres of land situated in H.T. & 
B.R.R. Co. Survey Abstract-505 Brazoria County, Texas. 

General Location: 500 feet west of the northwest corner of Max Road and  
Hughes Ranch Road. 

C. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION – FINAL PLAT OF ENERGY 
ESTATES 

 
A request by Chris L. Hendricks of Wilson Survey, applicant; on behalf of 
William and Kathrine Mars, owner; for approval of a Final Plat of Energy 

Decision 
Date 
02/06/2015 

Decision 
Date 
02/06/2015 

P&Z Regular Meeting Agenda 
February 2, 2015 

Page 1 of 4 
2



 
 
 
 

 

Estates, a 3 l ot single-family residential subdivision on approximately 5.611 
acres of land, to wit: 
  
Legal Description: A subdivision of 5.611 acres of land in the H.T. & B.R.R. 
Co. Survey, Section 7, Abstract No. 219 in the City of Pearland, Brazoria 
County, Texas. 
 
General Location: The 2200 Block of Steven Drive.  
 

D. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION – FINAL PLAT OF 
SOUTHERN TRAILS SECTION 17 
 
A request by Rene Rodriguez of LJA Engineering, applicant; on behalf of CL 
Ashton Woods, L.P., owner, for approval of a F inal Plat of Southern Trails  
Section 17, a 149 l ot single-family residential subdivision on app roximately 
52.023 acres of land, to wit: 
 
Legal Description: A subdivision of  52.023 acres of land situated in the H.T. 
& B.R.R. Company Survey, Section 80, also known as J.S.Talmage Survey, 
Abstract No. 564, Brazoria County, Texas. Being a portion of Lots 43, 44, 45, 
53, 54, 55 and 5 6 of Section 80 o f the Allison Richey Gulf Coast Home 
Company part of Suburban Gardens, a subdivision of record in Volume 2, 
Page 98, plat records of Brazoria County, Texas. 
 
General Location: The northwest corner of CR 59 and Kirby Drive.  

 
III. MATTERS REMOVED FROM CONSENT AGENDA 

 
IV. OLD BUSINESS 

 
A. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION – ZONE CHANGE 

APPLICATION NO. 2014-22Z 
 

A request of Alan Mueller, applicant; on behalf of The Felton M. and Mary C. 
Baker Revocable Trust, owner; for approval of a change in zoning from the 
General Commercial (GC) and Office and Professional (OP) zoning districts, 
to a Planned Development (PD) known as Baker’s Landing; on approximately 
79.94 acres of land, to wit:  
 
Legal Description:  All of that certain 79.94 acres of land, located in the 
A.C.H. & B. Survey, Section 1, A-147 and in the H.T. & B.R.R. Co. Survey 11, 
A-239, Brazoria County, Texas, out of the tracts of land described as Lots A, 
B, C, D, E, G, H, I, J, K, L, M, N, O, P, Q, R, S, T, U and V”, and 2.011 acres 
in the deed from Felton M. Baker and wife, Mary C. Baker to the Felton M. 

Decision 
Date 
02/06/2015 
 

 
P&Z Regular Meeting Agenda 

February 2, 2015 
Page 2 of 4 

 
 

3



 
 
 
 

 

and Mary C. Baker Revocable Trust, recorded under Document Number 
2005011939, of the Official Records of Brazoria County, Texas 
 
General Location:  Between Main Street (SH 35) to the west and Old Alvin 
Road to the east; and south of East Walnut Street, Pearland, TX 

 
V. NEW BUSINESS  

 
B. PUBLIC HEARING – REPLAT OF RESERVE "C" OF ORCHARD GLEN  
 

A request by Richard DeLeon of Lentz Engineering, applicant; on behalf of K. 
Hovnanian of Houston II, LLC., owners; for approval of a Replat of Reserve 
“C” of Orchard Glen, a 2 l ot single-family residential subdivision on 
approximately .3816 acres of land, to wit: 
 
Legal Description:  A Subdivision of 0.3816 acres of land, located in the 
H.T.&B.R.R. Co. Survey, Section 12, Abstract No. 508, City of Pearland, 
Brazoria County, Texas  
 
General Location:  The 3500 Block of Old Holly Drive, Pearland, TX 

 
C. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION – REPLAT OF RESERVE "C" 

OF ORCHARD GLEN 
 

A request by Richard DeLeon of Lentz Engineering, applicant; on behalf of K. 
Hovnanian of Houston II, LLC., owners; for approval of a Replat of Reserve 
“C” of Orchard Glen, a 2 l ot single-family residential subdivision on 
approximately .3816 acres of land, to wit: 
 
Legal Description:  A Subdivision of 0.3816 acres of land, located in the 
H.T.&B.R.R. Co. Survey, Section 12, Abstract No. 508, City of Pearland, 
Brazoria County, Texas  
 
General Location:  The 3500 Block of Old Holly Drive, Pearland, TX 

 
D. DISCUSSION ITEMS 
 

1. Commissioners Activity Report 
2. Comprehensive Plan Update – May 4, 2015 JPH  
3. Zoning Update 
4. National APA Conference –April 18-21, 2015 in Seattle 
5. Next JPH/P&Z Meeting, February 16, 2015 – Regular Meeting 

 

Decision 
Date 
02/06/2015 
 

 
P&Z Regular Meeting Agenda 

February 2, 2015 
Page 3 of 4 

 
 

4



 
 
 
 

 

VI. ADJOURNMENT 
 
This site is accessible to disabled individuals.  For special assistance, please call 
Young Lorfing at 281-652-1655 prior to the meeting so that appropriate 
arrangements can be made. 
 
I, Jennifer Tatum, Office Assistant of the City of Pearland, Texas, do hereby certify that 
the foregoing agenda was posted in a place convenient to the general public at City Hall 
on the 30th day of January 2015, A.D., at 5:30 p.m. 
 
      ________________________________ 
      Jennifer Tatum, Office Assistant 
 
 
Agenda removed  __________________  day of February, 2015. 

 
P&Z Regular Meeting Agenda 

February 2, 2015 
Page 4 of 4 

 
 

5



 
 

II. Consent Agenda Items 
 

All items listed under the “Consent Agenda” are considered to be 

routine and require little or no deliberation by the P&Z Commission. 

These items will be enacted / approved by one motion unless a 

commissioner requests separate action on an item, in which event 

the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered 

by separate action (ix. Matters removed from Consent Agenda). 

Approval of the Consent Agenda enacts the items of legislation. 

6



A. Approval of Minutes 

1.Approve the Minutes of the January 5, 2015 P&Z 
Regular Meeting, held at 6:30 p.m.

2. Excuse the Absence of Thomas Duncan from the
January 5, 2015 P&Z Regular meeting

7



 
 
 
 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING 
COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF PEARLAND, TEXAS, MONDAY, JANUARY 5, 2015, 
AT 6:30 P.M., HELD IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS,  CITY HALL,  3519 LIBERTY 
DRIVE, PEARLAND, TEXAS 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
P&Z Chairperson Henry Fuertes opened the meeting for the P&Z Regular Meeting at 
8:51 p.m. 
In attendance were: 
 
P&Z Chairperson Henry Fuertes 
P&Z Vice Chairperson Daniel Tunstall 
P&Z Member Elizabeth McLane 
P&Z Member Derrick Reed 
P&Z Member Mary Starr 
P&Z Member Ginger McFadden 
 
CONSENT AGENDA    
  

 
CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION – APPROVAL OF MINUTES AND 
EXCUSED ABSENCES 

 
Approve the Minutes of the December 15, 2014 P&Z Regular Meeting, held at 6:30 p.m. 
 
NEW BUSINESS  
P&Z Commissioner Derrick Reed joined the meeting at 8:55 p.m.  
 
CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION – CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT 
APPLICATION NO. 2014-10 

 
A request of Stone Development Group, applicant; on behalf of Baath Investments LLC, 
owner; for approval of a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to allow for an Auto Wash (Full 
Service/Detail Shop) on approximately 2.33 acres of land on the following described 
property: 

 
Legal Description:  Being a 2.3312 acre (101.546 SQ.FT.) tract of land out of tract 48 
of the Allison-Richey Gulf Coast Home Company subdivision of the H.T. & B.R.R. 
Company survey, section no. 81, abstract no. 200, Brazoria county, Texas, according to 
the plat of said subdivision recorded in volume 2, page 98, of the plat records of 
Brazoria County, Texas, being out a c alled 2.615 acre tract save and except 0.2875 
acre (12,522 sq. ft.) tract of land conveyed to the city of Pearland as described in deed 
filed under C.F. No. 2012007393 B.C.D.R.; said 2.3312 acre tract being more 

 
P&Z Regular Meeting Minutes 

January 5, 2015 
Page 1 of 7 

 
 



 
 
 
 
particularly described by metes and bo unds as follows, bearings are based more 
particularly described by metes and bounds as follows, bearings are based on the 
Texas State Plan coordinate system (South Central Zone NAD82);  

 
General Location:  East side of Business Center Drive; west side of State Highway 
288; and just south of Pearland Town Center, Pearland, TX 
 
City Planner Johnna Matthews read the staff report stating staff recommended approval 
with conditions. Ms. Matthews stated this project would not have a negative impact on 
the surrounding areas. 
 

• Provide street trees on State Hwy 288, applicant will comply 
• Conform to BP-288 zoning district 

 
P&Z Commissioner Ginger McFadden inquired about the green features and asked if 
the owner would be applying for LEED certification. Applicant Dan Bertoni stated that 
other requirements were needed in order to apply. 
 
P&Z Chairperson Henry Fuertes inquired if the submitted building elevations and site 
plans would be part of the approval. City Planner Johnna Matthews replied yes.  
 
P&Z Vice Chairperson Daniel Tunstall made the motion to approve Conditional Use 
Permit Application No. 2014-10 with the following conditions, P&Z Commissioner 
Elizabeth McLane seconded. 
 

• Provide street trees on Hwy 288, applicant will comply 
• Conform to BP- 288 zoning district 

 
The vote was 6–0. Conditional Use Permit Application No. 2014-10 was approved.  
 
CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION – ZONE CHANGE APPLICATION NO. 
2014-22Z 

 
A request of Alan Mueller, applicant; on behalf of The Felton M. and Mary C. Baker 
Revocable Trust, owner; for approval of a c hange in zoning from the General 
Commercial (GC) and Office and Professional (OP) zoning districts, to a P lanned 
Development (PD) known as Baker’s Landing; on approximately 79.94 acres of land, to 
wit:  

 
Legal Description:  All of that certain 79.94 acres of land, located in the A.C.H. & B. 
Survey, Section 1, A-147 and in the H.T. & B.R.R. Co. Survey 11, A-239, Brazoria 
County, Texas, out of the tracts of land described as Lots A, B, C, D, E, G, H, I, J, K, L, 
M, N, O, P, Q, R, S, T, U and V”, and 2.011 acres in the deed from Felton M. Baker and 

 
P&Z Regular Meeting Minutes 

January 5, 2015 
Page 2 of 7 

 
 



 
 
 
 
wife, Mary C. Baker to the Felton M. and Mary C. Baker Revocable Trust, recorded 
under Document Number 2005011939, of the Official Records of Brazoria County, 
Texas 

 
General Location:  Between Main Street (SH 35) to the west and Old Alvin Road to the 
east; and south of East Walnut Street, Pearland, TX 
 
City Planner Johnna Matthews read the staff report stating staff could not recommend 
approval at this time due to the following reasons: 
 

• The development, as proposed does not meet the Village District future land use 
designation of the Comprehensive Plan or the recommendations of the Old 
Townsite Plan (OTS) Plan, adopted by the City Council. 

• Insufficient documentation to ensure product diversity and a menities that 
translate to project value. Repetitive product that is substantially similar to 
preponderance of existing residential (e.g. 55 foot lots).  

• As proposed, Baker’s Landing PD does not meet the intent of a PD (Section 
2.2.2.1 of the Unified Development Code (UDC), which is to result in a higher 
quality development for the community than would result from the use of 
conventional zoning.  

• The PD as proposed, does not contain details on amenities and landscaping. 

P&Z Vice Chairperson Daniel Tunstall requested to postpone the zone change. 

Director of Community Development Lata Krishnarao stated that staff wanted to hear 
any concerns that the P&Z Commission had with the proposed PD. P&Z Commissioner 
Elizabeth McLane stated that staff should read the new report submitted by the 
applicant and report back. 

P&Z Commissioner Mary Starr inquired about the definition of Village District and Old 
Townsite Plan. Director of Community Development Lata Krishnarao stated that both 
definitions were listed in the staff report.  

P&Z Chairperson Henry Fuertes stated that you would find common homes, just North 
of this site, and diversity in the homes in this proposal. 

P&Z Vice Chairperson Daniel Tunstall inquired if the applicant had made any changes 
since the workshop. Ms. Matthews stated no. Mr. Tunstall stated he would like to see 
more styles of homes such as the Craftsman style. Mr.Tunstall also stated he did not 

 
P&Z Regular Meeting Minutes 

January 5, 2015 
Page 3 of 7 

 
 



 
 
 
 
have an issue with R4 but would like to see some lots zoned for Neighborhood 
Services. Mr. Tunstall also stated he did not want a cut through with traffic. This would 
be an issue for future residents due to the larger park and water feature.  

P&Z Commissioner Derrick Reed stated that he agreed with Mr. Tunstall and asked the 
applicant if they could make some changes and work with staff. Mr. Reed stated he did 
not want to see multi-family and inquired if the utilities were going to be underground. 
Mr. Reed also inquired what all needed to be done to meet Old Town requirements. Mr. 
Paul Grohman stated that utilities would be underground except what was not permitted 
by Centerpoint. Director of Community Development Lata Krishnarao stated if the PD 
required underground utilities, it would be easier to negotiate with Centerpoint. Ms. 
Krishnarao stated the PD should start with a c ondition to require all utilities to be 
underground. Mr. Grohman stated the biggest complaint from the workshop was no 
multifamily, they complied with this and would like a decision tonight. Mr. Tunstall stated 
that this needed to be postponed until the final document was done and then they would 
have something to vote on. 

City Planner Johnna Matthews stated that homes abutting State Hwy 35 require a 35 
foot buffer and that staff would like to see more of a buffer. Mr. Alan Mueller questioned 
why more of a buffer was needed. Director of Community Development Lata Krishnarao 
stated that the properties were not zoned residential and that the 30 foot buffer would 
be the front yard. Now that the lots are zoned R4 that abut State Hwy 35, a larger buffer 
would help. Ms. Krishnarao stated that we were not here to debate this topic. 

P&Z Commissioner Ginger McFadden stated she would like to see a larger buffer. P&Z 
Commissioner Elizabeth McLane stated she agreed and would like to see a l arger 
buffer as well. 

P&Z Commissioner Mary Starr inquired what size buffer staff was looking for. City 
Planner Johnna Matthews stated this would be di scussed with the applicant. Ms. 
Krishnarao asked the P&Z Commission to give staff a number to start with in order to 
enhance the buffer. P&Z Vice Chairperson Daniel Tunstall stated that this was a PD and 
they could request a 40 or 50 foot buffer if need be. 

P&Z Vice Chairperson Daniel Tunstall inquired about the materials and hei ght of the 
fencing. Mr. Grohman stated the fence would be masonry and 6 feet tall. Mr. Tunstall 
and Mr. Fuertes stated they would like to see an 8 foot fence. Mr. Fuertes also stated he 
did not want to see too many masonry fences on both sides of the road. Ms. Krishnarao 
stated there would be a landscape buffer in place. Mr. Grohman stated that they might 
look into an enhanced wood fence for Old Alvin Road. 

 
P&Z Regular Meeting Minutes 

January 5, 2015 
Page 4 of 7 

 
 



 
 
 
 
City Planner Johnna Matthews inquired about a minimum percentage for the brick and 
stone. Mr. Alan Mueller stated that one hundred percent masonry was proposed along 
the front façade of the homes, with fifty percent of brick and stone proposed for the side 
facades of the home. P&Z Commissioner Derrick Reed stated a requirement should be 
put into the PD regarding the percentage. 

Deputy City Attorney Nghiem Doan stated that if this PD was approved pending 
changes that it was approved no matter what was changed. 

P&Z Vice Chairperson Daniel Tunstall made the motion to approve Zone Change 
Application No. 2014-22Z, P&Z Commissioner Elizabeth McLane seconded. 
 
P&Z Vice Chairperson Daniel Tunstall made the motion to postpone Zone Change 
Application No. 2014-22Z, P&Z Commissioner Derrick Reed seconded. 
 
The vote was 5–1 with P&Z Chairperson Henry Fuertes in opposition. Zone Change 
Application No. 2014-22Z was postponed until 2/2/2015. 
 
CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION – ZONE CHANGE APPLICATION NO. 
2014-23Z 
 
A request of Windrose Land Services, Inc., applicant; on behalf of T&B Alexander 
Family LTD Partnership, owner; for approval of a change in zoning from the Heavy 
Industrial (M-2) zoning district to the General Commercial (GC) zoning district, on 
approximately 9.9 acres of land, to wit: 
 
Legal Description: Tract 1: Tract or parcel containing 4.2066 acres or 183,242 square 
feet of land situated in the A.C.H. & B.R.R. Co. Survey, Abstract No. 507, Brazoria 
County, Texas, being out of a c alled14.02 acre tract of land conveyed to T. & B. 
Alexander Family, LTD, Partnership as recorded under Brazoria County Clerks File No. 
98-053938, same being out of Lot 19 o f the L.W. Murdock Subdivision, map or plat 
thereof recorded under Volume 29, Page 174 of the Brazoria County Deed Records 
Tract 2:   
 
A tract or parcel containing 5.7495 acres or 250,450 square feet of land situated in the 
A.C.H. & B.R.R. Co. Survey, Abstract No. 507, Brazoria County, Texas, being out of a 
called14.02 acre tract of land conveyed to T. & B. Alexander Family, LTD, Partnership 
as recorded under Brazoria County Clerks File No. 98-053938, same being out of Lot 
19 of the L.W. Murdock Subdivision, map or plat thereof recorded under Volume 29, 
Page 174 of the Brazoria County Deed Records. 
 
General Location:  Northwest and southwest corners of Main Street and Bailey Road, 
Pearland, TX 

 
P&Z Regular Meeting Minutes 

January 5, 2015 
Page 5 of 7 

 
 



 
 
 
 
 
Senior Planner Ian Clowes read the staff report stating staff recommended approval.  
 
P&Z Chairperson Henry Fuertes stated that the North corner of the property would not 
get great use without a zone change. Mr. Fuertes also stated that Pearland High School 
changed the Industrial setting when it was built.  
 
P&Z Vice Chairperson Daniel Tunstall stated that the zone M2 had a lot of uses that did 
not belong across from a high school, but a gas station should be ok. 
 
Discussion ensued concerning M2 zoning and its uses. 
 
P&Z Commissioner Derrick Reed made the motion to approve Zone Change Application 
No. 2014-23Z, P&Z Commissioner Mary Starr seconded. 
 
The vote was 6–0. Zone Change Application No. 2014-23Z was approved. 
 
CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION – UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE 
TEXT AMENDMENT 
 
A request of the City of Pearland Community Development Department; for approval of 
a Unified Development Code (UDC) amendment to add M icro-Breweries/ Micro-
Distillery/Micro- Winery, and Coffee Roasting, to Section 2.5.1.1 (c); the land use matrix 
of the UDC; and to replace Section 4.2.2.5 (g) of the UDC to update the plant list. 

 
Legal Description:  N/A 

 
General Location:  N/A 
 
Senior Planner Ian Clowes stated coffee roasting, brewery, and w inery were being 
added. Several plants, trees, and shrubs were being added to the plant list as well. 
 
P&Z Commissioner Mary Starr made the motion to approve Unified Development Code 
Text Amendment, P&Z Commissioner Elizabeth McLane seconded. 
 
The vote was 6–0. Unified Development Code Text Amendment was approved.  
 
DISCUSSION ITEMS 
 
Commissioners Activity Report- P&Z Vice Chairperson Daniel Tunstall stated he 
recently visited Fredericksburg Texas and was very impressed with the wineries, hotels, 
and shops. 

 
P&Z Regular Meeting Minutes 

January 5, 2015 
Page 6 of 7 

 
 



 
 
 
 
Comprehensive Plan Update- City Planner Johnna Matthews stated there was not an 
update at the time. 
Letter from applicant regarding Planning and Zoning Variance 2014-06 and staff memo- 
City Planner Johnna Matthews stated that a letter from Renee West and an email from 
Roland Garcia were included in the packet. 
Next P&Z Meeting, February 2, 2015 – Regular Meeting  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
P&Z Chairperson Henry Fuertes adjourned the P&Z Regular meeting at 10:24 p.m. 
These minutes were respectfully submitted by: 

____________________________________ 
Jennifer Tatum, Office Assistant 

 
Minutes approved as submitted and/or corrected on this 2nd day of February 2015, A.D. 
      ____________________________________ 

Henry Fuertes, Chairperson 
 

 
P&Z Regular Meeting Minutes 

January 5, 2015 
Page 7 of 7 

 
 



EXCUSE ABSENCES 
Excuse the absence of P&Z Commissioner Thomas Duncan from the 
January 5, 2015 meeting.

8



B. Final Plat of Avalon Terrace 
Section 5

A request by Brent Lindelof of Jones and Carter, 
applicant; on behalf of MHI, owner; for approval of a 
Final Plat of Avalon Terrace Section 5, a 62 lot single-
family residential subdivision on approximately 14.75 
acres of land, generally located at the northwest 
corner of Max Road and Hughes Ranch Road.

9



City of Pearland 

3519 Liberty Drive, Pearland, Texas  77581 
Ph: (281) 652-1768  |  Fax: (281) 652-1702   |   www.cityofpearland.com 

    City of Pearland 

P&Z AGENDA REQUEST 

TO: Planning & Zoning Commission 

REQUESTOR: Brent Lindlehof 

DATE: 01/27/2015 

AGENDA ITEM SUBJECT: Final Plat of Avalon Terrace Section 5 

 Old Business     New Business     Discussion Item    Workshop 

 

Summary:  A request by Brent Lindelof of Jones and Carter, applicant; on behalf of 
MHI, owner; for approval of a Final Plat of Avalon Terrace Section 5, a 62 lot single-
family residential subdivision on approximately 14.75 acres of land, generally located 
500 feet west of the northwest corner of Max Road and Hughes Ranch Road. 

Staff Recommendation:  Approval 

10



P&Z 02/02/2015 
Final Plat of Avalon Terrace Section 5 

Page 1 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
MEETING OF FEBRUARY 2, 2015

FINAL PLAT OF AVALON TERRACE SECTION 5 

A request by Brent Lindelof of Jones and Carter, applicant; on behalf of MHI, 
owner; for approval of a Final Plat of Avalon Terrace Section 5, a 62 lot single-
family residential subdivision on approximately 14.75 acres of land on the 
following described property, to wit 

Legal Description: A subdivision of 14.75 acres of land situated in H.T. & B.R.R. 
Co. Survey Abstract-505 Brazoria County, Texas. 

General Location: 500 feet west of the northwest corner of Max Road and 
Hughes Ranch Road. 

SUMMARY:  On behalf of MHI Partnership, Brent Lindelhof of Jones and Carter has 
submitted a Final Plat for Avalon Terrace Section 5, a 62 lot single-family subdivision on 
14.75 acres of land west of Max Road between Hughes Ranch Road to the south and 
Cliffstone Road to the north.  This plat is dedicating a 40’ of right-of-way which will allow 
for the completion of the full width of the Hughes Ranch Rd. extension. 

PREVIOUS PLATS: The Preliminary Plat of Avalon Terrace Section 5 was approved on 
August 4, 2014. 

UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE:  The Unified Development Code does not apply to 
the subject development as it is located within the Extra Territorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) of 
the City of Pearland and not within the official city limits.    

CONFORMANCE TO THE MASTER PLAT: The submitted plat is in conformance with 
the approved Master Plat of Avalon Terrace which was approved in July of 2013 and 
consists of 206 total lots.  

CONFORMANCE TO THE THOROUGHFARE PLAN:  The subject property is served 
by Hughes Ranch Road a major collector with minimum right-of-way of 80’.   

TRAFFIC AND TRANSPORTATION:  A Traffic Impact Analysis has been reviewed and 
approved by the Engineering Department for the Avalon Terrace Development. 

AVAILABILITY OF UTILITIES:  The subject parcel is served by water and sewer lines 
provided through Municipal Utility District (MUD) 16.  
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT:  A Drainage Plan has been approved by the 

11



P&Z 02/02/2015 
Final Plat of Avalon Terrace Section 5 

Page 2 

Engineering Department.  

ADDITONAL COMMENTS:  This request has been reviewed by the city’s Development 
Review Committee and there were no additional comments.  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends approval of the Final Plat of Avalon 
Terrace Section 5 as proposed by the applicant, for the following reasons: 

1. The proposed subdivision will not cause any adverse impacts on the surrounding
properties.

2. This request is in conformance with the comprehensive plan.

3. This plat is in conformance with the approved development agreement.

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 Vicinity and Zoning Map
 Aerial Map
 Final Plat of Avalon Terrace Section 5

12



SR-12

R-1

MAX RD

CR 560

STONE RD N

HUGHES RANCH RD

ROLLING HILLS DR

WOODGLEN CT

NORTHWOOD CT

PLEASANT VALLEY RD

2030
2003
2005
2007
2009
2011
2013

7505 7503

7502

2010
2013
2011
2009
2007

2005
2003

2116
2114
2112
2110
2108
2106
2104
2102

2117

2105
2103

7404

7625

2215

2239

2233

7404 7402

7401

74037405

1905

1903
1901

1902

1904

1906

19081909

1907

1905

1903
1901

1902

1904

1906

19081909

1907

1905

1903
1901

1902

1904

77017703

7705

7704 7702

2110

1905

2026

2078

1901

2054

2046

1854

2233

2201

2041

2017
2009

2001

1949

1925

1913

7309

7305
7301

VICINITY MAP

Final Plat of
Avalon Terrace 
Section 5

¢

This product is for informational purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable

for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It
does not represent an on-the-ground survey and

represents only the approximate relative location
of property boundaries.

1 inch = 377 feet
MAY 2014
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

13



MAX RD

CR 560

STONE RD N

HUGHES RANCH RD

ROLLING HILLS DR

WOODGLEN CT

NORTHWOOD CT

PLEASANT VALLEY RD

2030
2003
2005
2007
2009
2011
2013

7505 7503

7502

2010
2013
2011
2009
2007

2005
2003

2116
2114
2112
2110
2108
2106
2104
2102

2117

2105
2103

7404

7625

2215

2239

2233

7404 7402

7401

74037405

1905

1903
1901

1902

1904

1906

19081909

1907

1905

1903
1901

1902

1904

1906

19081909

1907

1905

1903
1901

1902

1904

77017703

7705

7704 7702

2110

1905

2026

2078

1901

2054

2046

1854

2233

2201

2041

2017
2009

2001

1949

1925

1913

7309

7305
7301

AERIAL MAP

Final Plat of
Avalon Terrace 
Section 5

¢

This product is for informational purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable

for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It
does not represent an on-the-ground survey and

represents only the approximate relative location
of property boundaries.

1 inch = 377 feet
MAY 2014
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

14



15



16



C. Final Plat of Energy Estates

A request by Chris L. Hendricks of Wilson Survey, 
applicant; on behalf of William and Kathrine Mars, 
owner; for approval of a Final Plat of Energy Estates, a 
3 lot single-family residential subdivision on 
approximately 5.611 acres of land, to wit:

17



City of Pearland 

3519 Liberty Drive, Pearland, Texas  77581 
Ph: (281) 652-1768  |  Fax: (281) 652-1702   |   www.cityofpearland.com 

    City of Pearland 

P&Z AGENDA REQUEST 

TO: Planning & Zoning Commission 

REQUESTOR: Chris Hendrick 

DATE: 01/27/2015 

AGENDA ITEM SUBJECT: Final Plat of Energy Estates 

 Old Business     New Business     Discussion Item    Workshop 

 

Summary:  A request by Chris L. Hendrick of Wilson Survey, applicant; on behalf of 
William and Kathrine Mars, owner; for approval of a Final Plat of Energy Estates, a 3 
lot single-family residential subdivision on approximately 5.611 acres of land, 
generally located at the 2200 Block of Steven Drive. 

Staff Recommendation:  Approval 

18



P&Z 10/06/2014 
Preliminary Plat of Province Village Residential Tract B 

Page 1 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
MEETING OF FEBRUARY 2, 2015

FINAL PLAT OF ENERGY ESTATES 

A request by Chris L. Hendrick of Wilson Survey, applicant; on behalf of William 
and Kathrine Mars, owner; for approval of a Final Plat of Energy Estates, a 3 lot 
single-family residential subdivision on approximately 5.611 acres of land, to wit: 

Legal Description: A subdivision of 5.611 acres of land in the H.T. & B.R.R. Co. 
Survey, Section 7, Abstract No. 219 in the City of Pearland, Brazoria County, 
Texas. 

General Location: The 2200 Block of Steven Drive. 

SUMMARY:  On behalf of William and Kathrine Mars, Chris Hendrick of William Survey 
has submitted a Final Plat for Energy Estates, a 3 lot single-family subdivision on 5.611 
acres of land off of Steven Drive between O’Day Road to the east and Garden Road to 
the west.  This plat has completed the cul-de-sac of Steven Drive off of Kelly Lane and 
added 3 additional single family lots to the existing single family neighborhood.  

PREVIOUS PLATS: The Preliminary Plat of Energy Estates was approved in February 
of 2011.  The property owner received a 2 year extension for the Preliminary plat on 
February 7, 2013.    

UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE:  The proposed subdivision is in conformance with all 
requirements of the Unified Development Code.   

CONFORMANCE TO THE THOROUGHFARE PLAN:  The subject property is served 
by Steven Drive a local street with a right-of-way of 60 feet. The proposed extension of 
Steven Drive is offset due to the preservation of existing mature trees.  

TRAFFIC AND TRANSPORTATION:  A Traffic Impact Analysis has been reviewed and 
approved by the Engineering Department. 

AVAILABILITY OF UTILITIES:  The subject parcel is served by water and sewer lines 
that currently are in place along Steven Drive.  The lines have been extended to the site 
by the developer.   

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT:  A Drainage Plan has been approved by the 
Engineering Department. 

19



P&Z 10/06/2014 
Preliminary Plat of Province Village Residential Tract B 

Page 2 

ADDITONAL COMMENTS:  This request has been reviewed by the city’s Development 
Review Committee and there were no additional comments.  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends approval of the Final Plat of Energy 
Estates as proposed by the applicant, for the following reasons: 

1. The proposed subdivision will not cause any adverse impacts on the surrounding
properties.

2. This request is in conformance with the Comprehensive Plan and the Unified
Development Code.

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 Vicinity and Zoning Map
 Aerial Map
 Final Plat of Energy Estates

20



21



R-1

G/O-MU

MH

GARDEN RD

MARSHA LN

KELLY LN

KELLY DR

DUBLIN LN

MELANIE LN

2218

2233
2233

2157 2205

6213

2201

2141

2206

2145

2234

6215

2414

2217

65222213 6422

2330

2401

6309 6301

2154
2153

2229

2217

2213

21546505

6426

6421

6406
6306

6426

6421

6414

6405

6402 6322 6314

6309

6306

6229

6222 62062238

2234

2226

2402

2357

2329

2245

2233

2225

2217

2411

61316211 6201

VICINITY MAP

Final Plat of 
Energy Estates

¢

This product is for informational purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable

for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It
does not represent an on-the-ground survey and

represents only the approximate relative location
of property boundaries.

1 inch = 258 feet
OCTOBER 2014
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

SITE

STEVEN DR

22



GARDEN RD

MARSHA LN

KELLY LN

KELLY DR

DUBLIN LN

MELANIE LN

2218

2233
2233

2157 2205

6213

2201

2141

2206

2145

2234

6215

2414

2217

65222213 6422

2330

2401

6309 6301

2154
2153

2229

2217

2213

21546505

6426

6421

6406
6306

6426

6421

6414

6405

6402 6322 6314

6309

6306

6229

6222 62062238

2234

2226

2402

2357

2329

2245

2233

2225

2217

2411

61316211 6201

AERIAL MAP

Final Plat of 
Energy Estates

¢

This product is for informational purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable

for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It
does not represent an on-the-ground survey and

represents only the approximate relative location
of property boundaries.

1 inch = 258 feet
OCTOBER 2014
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

SITE

STEVEN DR

23



24



D. Final Plat of Southern Trails 
Section 17

A request by Rene Rodriguez of LJA Engineering, 
applicant; on behalf of CL Ashton Woods, L.P., owner, 
for approval of a Final Plat of Southern Trails  Section 
17, a 149 lot single-family residential subdivision on 
approximately 52.023 acres of land, to wit: 

25



City of Pearland 

3519 Liberty Drive, Pearland, Texas  77581 
Ph: (281) 652-1768  |  Fax: (281) 652-1702   |   www.cityofpearland.com 

    City of Pearland 

P&Z AGENDA REQUEST 

TO: Planning & Zoning Commission 

REQUESTOR: Rene Rodriguez 

DATE: 01/27/2015 

AGENDA ITEM SUBJECT: Final Plat of Southern Trails Section 17 

 Old Business     New Business     Discussion Item    Workshop 

 

Summary:  A request by Rene Rodriguez of LJA Engineering, applicant; on behalf of 
CL Ashton Woods, L.P., owner; for approval of a Final Plat of Southern Trails  
Section 17, a 149 lot single-family residential subdivision on approximately 52.023 
acres of land, generally located at the northwest corner of CR 59 and Kirby Dr. 

Staff Recommendation:  Approval 

26



 
 

P&Z 10/06/2014 
Preliminary Plat of Province Village Residential Tract B 

Page 1 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
MEETING OF FEBRUARY 2, 2015 

 
 
FINAL PLAT OF SOUTHERN TRAILS SECTION 17  
 

A request by Rene Rodriguez of LJA Engineering, applicant; on behalf of CL 
Ashton Woods, L.P., owner, for approval of a Final Plat of Southern Trails  
Section 17, a 149 lot single-family residential subdivision on approximately 
52.023 acres of land, to wit: 

  
Legal Description: A subdivision of  52.023 acres of land situated in the H.T. & 
B.R.R. Company Survey, Section 80, also known as J.S.Talmage Survey, 
Abstract No. 564, Brazoria County, Texas. Being a portion of Lots 43, 44, 45, 53, 
54, 55 and 56 of Section 80 of the Allison Richey Gulf Coast Home Company 
part of Suburban Gardens, a subdivision of record in Volume 2, Page 98, plat 
records of Brazoria County, Texas. 
 
General Location: The northwest corner of CR 59 and Kirby Drive.  
  

 
SUMMARY: On behalf of CL Ashton Woods, LP, Rene Rodriguez of LJA Engineering is 
requesting approval of a Final Plat for Southern Trails Section 17, a 149 lot single-family 
subdivision on 52.023 acres within the Southern Trails Planned Unit Development.  This 
section includes street dedications for both Kirby Drive and CR 59. 
 
UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE:  The Unified Development Code does not apply to 
the subject development as it is under the previous Subdivision Ordinance and Land 
Use and Urban Development Ordinance.   
 
CONFORMANCE WITH THE SOUTHERN TRAILS PUD:  The proposed Final Plat of 
Southern Trails Section 17 is in conformance with the Southern Trails Planned 
Development.     
 
PLATTING STATUS: The Preliminary Plat of Southern Trails Section 17 was approved 
in July of 2014.  
 
CONFORMANCE TO THE THOROUGHFARE PLAN:  The subject property is served 
by Kirby Drive and CR. 59, both secondary thoroughfares with a minimum right-of-way 
of 100 feet. 
     
TRAFFIC AND TRANSPORTATION:  A Traffic Impact Analysis has been reviewed and 
approved by the Engineering Department. 
 



 
 

P&Z 10/06/2014 
Preliminary Plat of Province Village Residential Tract B 

Page 2 
 

AVAILABILITY OF UTILITIES:  The subject parcel is served by water and sewer lines 
from the existing Southern Trails Development.  
 
PARKS, OPEN SPACE, AND TREES:  Park fees for Section 17 have been paid at this 
time.  
  
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends approval of the Final Plat of 
Southern Trails Section 17 as proposed by the applicant, for the following reasons: 
 

1. The proposed subdivision will not cause any adverse impacts on the surrounding 
properties.  
 

2. This request is in conformance with the comprehensive plan and Land Use and 
Urban Development Ordinance. 
 

3. This plat is in conformance with the Southern Trails Planned Unit Development. 
 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  
 Vicinity and Zoning Map 
 Aerial Map 

 Final Plat of Southern Trails Section 17 
 



PUD

RE

R-2

OP
NS

CR 59

KIRBY DR

SOUTHGATE DR
TARA PL

GRIMES AVE

CARSON AVE

FARLOW LN

CHISEL RDG

FREESTONE AVE

HARRIS AVE
VICINITY MAP

Final Plat of 
Southern Trails
Section 17

¢

This product is for informational purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable

for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It
does not represent an on-the-ground survey and

represents only the approximate relative location
of property boundaries.

1 inch = 517 feet
OCTOBER 2014
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

SITE

29



CR 59

KIRBY DR

SOUTHGATE DR
TARA PL

GRIMES AVE

CARSON AVE

FARLOW LN

CHISEL RDG

FREESTONE AVE

HARRIS AVE
AERIAL MAP

Final Plat of 
Southern Trails
Section 17

¢

This product is for informational purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable

for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It
does not represent an on-the-ground survey and

represents only the approximate relative location
of property boundaries.

1 inch = 517 feet
OCTOBER 2014
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

SITE

30



31



32



III. Old Business

33



A. Zone Change Application No. 
2014-22Z

A request of Alan Mueller, applicant; on behalf of The 
Felton M. and Mary C. Baker Revocable Trust, owner; 
for approval of a change in zoning from the General 
Commercial (GC) and Office and Professional (OP) 
zoning districts, to a Planned Development (PD) known 
as Baker’s Landing; on approximately 79.94 acres of 
land, to wit: 

34



III. New Business

35



B. Replat of Reserve "C" of 
Orchard Glen

A request by Richard DeLeon of Lentz 
Engineering, applicant; on behalf of K. 
Hovnanian of Houston II, LLC., owners; for 
approval of a Replat of Reserve “C” of Orchard 
Glen, a 2 lot single-family residential 
subdivision on approximately .3816 acres of 
land, to wit:

36



City of Pearland 

3519 Liberty Drive, Pearland, Texas  77581 
Ph: (281) 652-1768  |  Fax: (281) 652-1702   |   www.cityofpearland.com 

    City of Pearland 

P&Z AGENDA REQUEST 

TO: Planning & Zoning Commission 

REQUESTOR: Richard DeLeon 

DATE: 01/27/2015 

AGENDA ITEM SUBJECT: Replat of Reserve “C” of Orchard Glen 

 Old Business     New Business     Discussion Item    Workshop 

 

Summary:  A request by Richard DeLeon of Lentz Engineering, applicant; on behalf 
of K. Hovnanian of Houston II, LLC., owners; for approval of a Replat of Reserve “C” 
of Orchard Glen, a 2 lot single-family residential subdivision on approximately .3816 
acres of land, generally located at the 3500 Block of Old Holly Dr. 

Staff Recommendation:  Denial 

37



P&Z 10/06/2014 
Preliminary Plat of Province Village Residential Tract B 

Page 1 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
MEETING OF FEBRUARY 2, 2015

REPLAT OF RESERVE “C” OF ORCHARD GLEN 

A request by Richard DeLeon of Lentz Engineering, applicant; on behalf of K. 
Hovnanian of Houston II, LLC., owners; for approval of a Replat of Reserve “C” 
of Orchard Glen, a 2 lot single-family residential subdivision on approximately 
.3816 acres of land, to wit: 

Legal Description: A Subdivision of 0.3816 acres of land, located in the 
H.T.&B.R.R. Co. Survey, Section 12, Abstract No. 508, City of Pearland, Brazoria 
County, Texas. 

General Location: The 3500 Block of Old Holly Drive. 

SUMMARY:  On behalf of K Hovnanian of Houston II, Richard DeLeon has submitted a 
replat to allow for the subdivision of an existing recreational reserve. The property is 
zoned Single Family Residential – 2 (R-2) and the applicant would like to convert the 
reserve into two additional R-2 single family lots.  

PREVIOUS PLATS: The Final Plat of Orchard Glen was approved in March of 2014 
and includes a total of 77 lots.  

UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE:  The proposed subdivision is in conformance with all 
requirements of the Unified Development Code.   

CONFORMANCE TO THE THOROUGHFARE PLAN:  The subject property is served 
by Old Holly Drive a local street with a required minimum right-of-way of 50 feet.   

TRAFFIC AND TRANSPORTATION:  A Traffic Impact Analysis has been reviewed and 
approved by the Engineering Department for the Orchard Glen Development. 

AVAILABILITY OF UTILITIES:  The subject parcel is served by water and sewer lines 
extended by the developer throughout the subdivision.  

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT:  A Drainage Plan has been approved by the 
Engineering Department.  

NOTIFICATION:  Notices were sent out to property owners within 200 feet of the 
subject parcels.  At this time staff has received 3 phone calls in opposition to this 
requested replat.  Two of the phone calls were from residents located within the 200 

38



P&Z 10/06/2014 
Preliminary Plat of Province Village Residential Tract B 

Page 2 

foot notification area.  Additionally, signs were placed on the property and notice was 
published in the newspaper.  

ADDITONAL COMMENTS:  This request has been reviewed by the city’s Development 
Review Committee and there were no additional comments.  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Staff is unable to recommend approval of the Replat of 
Reserve “C” of Orchard Glen as proposed by the applicant, for the following reasons: 

1. The proposed subdivision will not adhere to the originally approved Final Plat
which required the recreational reserve to be located on this site.

2. The conversion of a recreational reserve to single family residential would be a
disservice to homeowners who purchased homes in the subdivision with the
knowledge that a recreational reserve exists on this site.  Allowing for the
conversion of this property to single family would deprive the residents of much
needed and desired open space.

3. No other useable open space currently exists within this development.

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 Vicinity and Zoning Map
 Aerial Map
 Replat of Reserve “C” of Orchard Glen

39



R-2

M-2

PUD
OLD HOLLY DR

CU
RL

EY
 M

AP
LE

 D
R

ELAINE WAY

GETTYSBURG DR
BELLE WAY

E TIMBER CUT CT

E CEDAR TRAIL CT

4007 4005 4003 3517

35153514

3512

3510

3508

3513

3511

3509

3507

3505

3503

400440064008

4003400540074009

3517

3515

3513

3511

3520

3518

3516

3514

3512

3510

4203 4201

4206 4204

4205 4203

3515

3513

3511

3509

3507

3505

3503

3501

42024204

4203 4201

3416

3414

3412

3410

3408

3406

3404

4010 4008 4006
4004

4002

4009 4007 4005
4003

4001

4010 4008 4006
4004

4002

4009 4007 4005
4003

4001

3417

3415

3413

3411

3409

3407

3405

3403

4204 4202

4203 4201

4204 4202

4201

VICINITY MAP

Replat of Reserve"C" 
of Orchard Glen

¢

This product is for informational purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable

for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It
does not represent an on-the-ground survey and

represents only the approximate relative location
of property boundaries.

1 inch = 155 feet
OCTOBER 2014
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

SITE

40



OLD HOLLY DR

CU
RL

EY
 M

AP
LE

 D
R

ELAINE WAY

GETTYSBURG DR
BELLE WAY

E TIMBER CUT CT

E CEDAR TRAIL CT

4007 4005 4003 3517

35153514

3512

3510

3508

3513

3511

3509

3507

3505

3503

400440064008

4003400540074009

3517

3515

3513

3511

3520

3518

3516

3514

3512

3510

4203 4201

4206 4204

4205 4203

3515

3513

3511

3509

3507

3505

3503

3501

42024204

4203 4201

3416

3414

3412

3410

3408

3406

3404

4010 4008 4006
4004

4002

4009 4007 4005
4003

4001

4010 4008 4006
4004

4002

4009 4007 4005
4003

4001

3417

3415

3413

3411

3409

3407

3405

3403

4204 4202

4203 4201

4204 4202

4201

AERIAL MAP

Replat of Reserve"C" 
of Orchard Glen

¢

This product is for informational purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable

for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It
does not represent an on-the-ground survey and

represents only the approximate relative location
of property boundaries.

1 inch = 155 feet
OCTOBER 2014
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

SITE

41



42



C. Replat of Reserve "C"of 
Orchard Glen  

A request by Richard DeLeon of Lentz Engineering, 
applicant; on behalf of K. Hovnanian of Houston II, LLC., 
owners; for approval of a Replat of Reserve “C” of 
Orchard Glen, a 2 lot single-family residential 
subdivision on approximately .3816 acres of land, to wit:

43



D. DISCUSSION ITEMS
1.Commissioners Activity Report
2.Comprehensive Plan Update – May 4, 2015 JPH
3.Zoning Update
4.National APA Conference –April 18-21, 2015 in
Seattle
5.Next JPH/P&Z Meeting, February 16, 2015 –
Regular Meeting and Staff Training

44



IV. Adjournment

45


	P&Z Agenda Coversheet
	February 2, 2015 P&Z Agenda
	CONSENT AGENDA
	CONSENT AGENDA ITEM A
	EXCUSE ABSENCES
	Consent Agenda Item B
	1 Avalon Terrace 5
	1 Avalon Terrace Sec 5 Agenda Request.pdf
	2 Avalon Terrace Sec 5 Staff Report
	3 Zoning and Vicinity Map
	4 Aerial Map
	5 Avalon Terrace Sec 5 Final Plat
	MYSCAN_20150129_0006
	MYSCAN_20150129_0005.PDF.pdf


	Consent Agenda Item C
	2 Energy Estates
	1 Energy Estates Agenda Request.pdf
	2 Energy Estates Staff Report
	3 Energy Estates Preliminary Extension Letter
	4 Vicinity Map
	5 Aerial Map
	6 Energy Estates Final Plat

	Consent Agenda Item D
	3 Southern Trails 17
	1 Southern Trails Sec. 17 Agenda Request.pdf
	2 Southern Trails Sec. 17 Staff Report
	3 Vicinity Map
	4 Aerial Map
	5 Southern Trails Sec 17 Final Plat
	MYSCAN_20150129_0004
	MYSCAN_20150129_0003.PDF.pdf


	OLD BUSINESS
	Old Business Item A
	NEW BUSINESS
	NEW BUSINESS ITEM B
	4 Orchard Glen Replat
	1 Orchard Glen Replat Agenda Request.pdf
	2 Orchard Glen Replat Staff Report
	3 Vicinity Map
	4 Aerial Map
	5 Reserve C of Orchard Glen Plat

	New Business Item C (1)
	Discussion Items
	Adjournment



